Lynne Baldwin

From: Caroline Ford

Sent: 11 January 2022 17:16

To: DC Support

Subject: FW: TVP Response 21-02339-REM Proposed Himley Village North West Bicester.pdf
Attachments: TVP Response 21-02339-REM Proposed Himley Village North West Bicester.pdf

Please can you record and scan onto the above?

Thanks
Caroline

Caroline Ford BA. (Hons) MA MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer — Major Projects Planning Team
Development Management Division

Environment and Place Directorate

Cherwell District Council

Tel: 01295 221823

Email: caroline.ford@cherwell-dc.gov.uk

Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk

Find us on Facebook www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Follow us on Twitter @Cherwellcouncil

My usual working hours are: Monday to Friday, 09:00am to 17:15pm.

Coronavirus (COVID-19): The Planning and Development services have been set up to work remotely. Customers are
asked to contact the planning team via planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk or to use the Council’s customer contact form
at Contact Us. For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell-dc.gov.uk.

From: Cox, Kevin (C1650) <kevin.cox2@thamesvalley.police.uk>

Sent: 11 January 2022 12:41

To: Caroline Ford <Caroline.Ford@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: TVP Response 21-02339-REM Proposed Himley Village North West Bicester.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe.

11% January 2022

Dear Caroline,

Thank you for re-consulting me on the above planning application. | have reviewed the submitted documentation
and am disappointed to see that none of my concerns raised previously appear to have been addressed in the
amended plans. For this reason, Thames Valley Police maintains a strong objection to this application, as we do not
believe the application meets the requirements of;



The National Planning Policy Framework 2021 paragraph 92(b); which states that Planning policies and
decisions should aim to achieve healthy, inclusive and safe places which are safe and accessible, so that
crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, do not undermine the quality of life or community cohesion...
The National Planning Policy Framework 2021, paragraph 130(f) which states that “Planning policies and
decisions should ensure that developments create places that are safe, inclusive and accessible... and where
crime and disorder, and the fear of crime, do not undermine the quality of life or community cohesion and
resilience”.

MHCLG’s Planning Practice Guidance on ‘Design’, which states that; ‘Although design is only part of the
planning process it can affect a range of objectives... Planning policies and decisions should seek to ensure
the physical environment supports these objectives. The following issues should be considered: safe,
connected and efficient streets... crime prevention... security measures... cohesive & vibrant
neighbourhoods.’

| ask that my comments previously provided are explicitly addressed by the applicant prior to permission being
granted. | have copied in my previous response for ease of reference.

Kind regards,

Kevin Cox | Crime Prevention Design Advisor | Oxford City, Cherwell, Vale of White Horse, South and West Oxfordshire
Address Thames Valley Police Headquarters, Oxford Road, Kidlington OX5 2NX
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This email contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the
addressee(s) and any views or opinions expressed within are those of the originator and not necessarily those of the
Force. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this email
or the information contained is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in
error please forward a copy to informationsecurity@thamesvalley.police.uk and to the sender. Please then delete
the email and destroy any copies of it. DO NOT use this email address for other enquiries as it will not be responded
to, nor any action taken upon it. If you have a non-urgent enquiry, please call the Police non-emergency number
101. If it is an emergency, please call 999. Thank you.
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This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender
immediately.

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it
cannot accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your
own virus checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action..



